
Memo 
Date: October 16, 2023 

To: All business managers and parish/school finance personnel 

From: Sue Stanton, parish systems administrator, Office of Finance 

Re: Save the date for our fall virtual Parish + School Insights 
Conference (P+SIC) Tuesday, November 14, from 9:30 a.m. until 
noon 

Ready to learn about Bill.com integration with ParishSOFT Accounting? 
Looking forward to a demo of the Divvy business credit card? 

Please join us online on Tuesday, November 14, as we present on these 
topics and more at our fall Parish + School Insights Conference (P+SIC). 

We will start at 9 a.m. to give us time to chat and catch up! Our conference will 
kick off at 9:30 a.m. We expect to finish no later than noon. 

All parish and school administrative staff, clergy and administrative volunteers 
are welcome to attend.  

Our agenda topics include: 
• Bill.com integration with ParishSOFT Accounting via API
• New Parish Support team member – Sue Stanton
• Updates from Catholic Mutual
• Demo of Divvy business credit card
• Internal Audit
• Amazon
• Boy Scouts

We look forward to virtually meeting with you! A new Parish Support 
Dashboard is under development and a registration link will be provided soon. 

Questions? Please contact me at 404-920-7642 or sstanton@archatl.com. 
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